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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF ILLINOIS

EASTERN DIVISION

)

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, )

)

Plaintiff, ) Civil No.

)

v. )

] o . )
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. b,

corporation,

)

)

MARK RICHMAN, individually, and as an officer )
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NATHANIEL SEIDMAN, individually, and ) JUDGE KENNELLY
as 3% officer ATM Global Svstems._mc,., and ) AR ATAMMAMT TTTRATI NTIATT AT

I —

doing business as GPC MARKETING LTD., )
)
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- JURISDICTION AND VENUE, '

2. This Court has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b),

- PPN i i - S .




Case 1:08-cv-02338 Document 1 Filed 04/24/2008 Page 3 of 11

(NMMERCE

9. At all times material to this Complaint, Defendants have maintained a substantial course

of trade in or affecting commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 4 of the FTC Act,

15U.S.C. § 44.

DEFINITIONS

10.  “Electronic mail message” (or “email”’) means a message sent to a unique electronic

mail address. 15 U.S.C. § 7702(6).

11.  “Electronic mail address” means a destination, commonly expressed as a string of

characters, consisting of a unique user name or mailbox (commonly referred to as the
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15. “Procure,” when used with respect to the initiation of a commercial email message,

initiate such a message on one’s behalf. 15 U.S.C. g 77025 15!

16. “Protected Computer” means a computer which is used in interstate or foreign

commerce or communication, including a computer located outside the United States that
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20. Defendants’ Web sites are promoted by commercial email messages. The commercial
gmaigessacec dizert concnmergs to Defendants’ naid-content Weh sifes by cantainine_____________

21.  Defendants “initiate” a commercial email message when they have either originated or
transmitted a message themselves or have procured the origination or transmission of a

message thraneh ngvments or nther consideratinn or inducements

22.  Defendants are “senders” with respect to a commercial email message when they have
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THE CAN-SPAM ACT

26. CAN-SPAM, 15 U.S.C. § 7701 et seq., became effective on January 1, 2004, and has

since remained in full force and effect.
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It is unlawful for any person to initiate the transmission, to a
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that contains, or is accompanied by, header information that is
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It is unlawful for any person to initiate the transmission of any

commercial electronic mail message to a protected computer

unless the message provides:

(1) clear and conspicuous identification that the message is an advertisement
or solicitation;

(i)  clear and conspicuous notice of the opportunity under [section 5(a)(3)] to
decline to receive further commercial electronic mail messages from the
sender; and

(iii)  avalid physical postal address of the sender.

31. Section 7(a) of CAN-SPAM, 15 U.S.C. § 7706(a), states:

[T]his Act shall be enforced by the [FTC] as if the violation of this

Act were an unfair or deceptive act or practice proscribed under

section 18(a)(1)(B) of the [FTC Act] (15 U.S.C. 57(a)(1)(B)).

COUNT1
32. In numerous instances, Defendants have initiated the transmission, to protected
computers, of commercial email messages that contained, or were accompanied by,
header information that is materially false or materially misleading.
33.  Therefore, Defendants’ acts or practices, as described in paragraph 32 above, violate
Section 5(a)(1) of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7704(a)(1).
COUNT II
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b. a functioning return electronic mail address or other Internet-based mechanism,
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practices. Absent injunctive relief by this Court, Defendants are likely to continue to

ininre conguimers _rean nniuet enrichment _and harm the nuhlic interect

Section 7(a) of the CAN-SPAM Act, 15 U.S.C. § 7706(a), provides that “[CAN-SPAM]
shall be enforced by the [FTC] as if the violation of this Act were an unfair or deceptive
act or practice proscribed under section 18(a)(1)(B) of the [FTC Act] (15 U.S.C. §
57a(a)(1)(B)).” Accordingly, violations of the CAN-SPAM Act shall be enforced as if

the violation were an unfair or deceptive act or practice proscribed under section
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41. Section 13(b) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. § 53(b), empowers this Court to grant injunctive
and other ancillary relief to prevent and remedy any violation of any provision of law

enforced by the FTC.

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff requests that this Court, as authorized by Sections 5(a),

5(m)(1)(A), 13(b), 16(a), and 19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. §§ 45(a), 45(m)(1)(A), 53(b), 56(a),
and 57b, and pursuant to its own equitable powers:
1. Enter judgment against Defendants and in favor of Plaintiff for each violation

alleged in this complaint;
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/
Dated: %/ 22/ 6% Respectfully submitted,
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